OFFICIAL FILE COPY

DO NOT SEND OUT

(Xerox necessary copies from this copy and PLACE BACK in FILE)

ST. LANDRY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 111

FINANCIAL REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 1998

Under provisions of state law, this report is a public document. A copy of the report has been submitted to the audited, or reviewed, entity and other appropriate public officials. The report is available for public inspection at the Baton Rouge office of the Legislative Auditor and, where appropriate, at the office of the parish clerk of court.

Release Date JUN 23 1999

CONTENTS

		Рa	ge
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS		1 an	d 2
GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS			
Combined balance sheet - all fund types and account groups Combined statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance - all governmental			3
fund types Statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance - budget (non-GAAP basis) and			4
actual - general fund Notes to financial statements		6	5 -12
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION			
Schedule of compensation paid to board members Schedule of expenditures - budget (non-GAAP basis)			14
and actual - general fund Schedule of year 2000 issues			15 16
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS	17	and	18
Schedule of findings and questioned costs Schedule of prior year findings	19	and	20 21



BROUSSARD, POCHE', LEWIS & BREAUX

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

815 E. Prudhomme Lane Opelousas, Louisiana 70570 - 8219 phone: (318) 942-5217 fax: (318) 942-1568

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Other Offices:

Crowley, LA (318) 783-0650

Lafayette, LA (318) 988-4930

Abbeville, LA (318) 898-1497

New Iberia, LA (318) 364-4554

Church Point, LA (318) 684 2855

Eunice, LA (318) 457-0071

Larry G. Broussard, CPA* Lawrence A. Cramer, CPA* Eugene C. Gilder, CPA* Donald W. Kelley, CPA® Herbert Lemoine II. CPA* Frank A. Stagno, CPA* Scott J. Bronssard, CPA* L. Charles Abshire, CPA* Kenneth R. Dugas, CPA* P. John Blanchet III, GPA* Stephen L. Lambousy, CPA* Craig C. Babineaux, CPA* Peter C. Borrello, CPA* Michael P. Grochet, CPA* George J. Trappey III, CPA* Daniel E. Gilder, CPA[§] Gregory B. Milton, CPA* S. Scatt Soileau, CPA⁸

Karl G. Guidry, CPA*

Retired:

Sidney L. Broussard, CPA 1980
Leon K. Poché, CPA 1984
James B. Breaux, CPA 1987
Erma R. Walton, CPA 1988
George A. Lewis, CPA* 1992
Geraldine J. Wimberley, CPA* 1995
Rodney L. Savoy, CPA* 1996

Members of American Institute of Certified Public Accountants Society of Louisiana Certified

Public Accountants

To the Board of Commissioners St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III Opelousas, Louisiana

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III, a component unit of the St. Landry Parish Police Jury, as of December 31, 1998 and for the year then ended, as listed in the table of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the District's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in <u>Government Auditing Standards</u>, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III as of December 31, 1998 and the results of its operations for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

_ 1 _

To the Board of Commissioners St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III

In accordance with <u>Government Auditing Standards</u>, we have also issued our report dated June 14, 1999, on our consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying information listed as "Schedules" in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of the St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Browsard, Poche, Lewis & Breaux LRP

Opelousas, Louisiana June 14, 1999

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS December 31, 1998

		nmental	Account <u>Group</u>	m 1
	Onnorol I	Capital	General	Total
A C C D D C	General <u>Fund</u>	Projects <u>Fund</u>	Fixed <u>Assets</u>	(Memorandum Only)
ASSETS	<u>runa</u>	<u>runu</u>	<u> Absets</u>	OILLY
Cash	\$ 328,079	\$ 248,463	\$ -	\$ 576,542
Certificates of deposit	-	300,538	-	300,538
Investments	_	245,847		245,847
Receivables:				
Ad valorem	1,165,016	-	-	1,165,016
State revenue sharing	167,844	-	-	167,844
Other	895	_	-	895
Land	~	_	37,211	37,211
Buildings	-	_	854,121	854,121
Machinery and equipment			1,000,472	1.000,472
Total assets	<u>\$1,661,834</u>	<u>\$ 794,848</u>	<u>\$1,891,804</u>	<u>\$4,348,486</u>
LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY				
Liabilities: Accounts payable	<u>\$ 28,811</u>	\$	\$	<u>\$ 28,811</u>
Fund Equity: Investment in general				
fixed assets	\$ -	\$ -	\$1,891,804	\$1,891,804
Fund balance - unreserved	1,633,023	794,848		2,427,871
Total fund equity	\$1,633,023	<u>\$ 794,848</u>	\$1,891,804	\$4,319,675
Total liabilities and fund equity	<u>\$1,661,834</u>	<u>\$ 794.848</u>	<u>\$1,891,804</u>	<u>\$4,348,486</u>

See Notes to Financial Statements.

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES Year Ended December 31, 1998

	General <u>Fund</u>	Capital Projects <u>Fund</u>	Total (Memorandum Only)
Revenues:			
Taxes:			
Ad valorem	\$1,141,625	\$ -	\$1,141,625
Intergovernmental:			
State revenue sharing	167,844	-	167,844
Fire insurance rebate	39,212	-	39,212
Interest earnings	24,979	32,201	57,180
Other	2,610	<u> </u>	2,610
Total revenues	\$1,376,270	\$ 32,201	\$1,408,471
Expenditures:			
Current:			
Public safety	\$1,205,398	\$ -	\$1,205,398
Capital outlays		300	300
Total expenditures	\$1,205,398	\$ 300	\$1,205,698
Excess of revenues over expenditures	\$ 170,872	\$ 31,901	\$ 202,773
Other financing sources (uses):			
Operating transfers in	\$ -	\$ 1,405	\$ 1,405
Operating transfers out	(1,405)		(1,405)
	<u>\$ (1,405</u>)	\$ 1,405	\$
Excess of revenues and other sources			
over expenditures and other uses	\$ 169,467	\$ 33,306	\$ 202,773
Fund balance, beginning	1,463,556	761,542	2,225,098
Fund balance, ending	<u>\$1,633,023</u>	<u>\$ 794,848</u>	\$2,427,871

See Notes to Financial Statements.

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE BUDGET (NON-GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL GENERAL FUND

Year Ended December 31, 1998

	<u>Actual</u>	Adjustment to Budgetary Basis	Actual on Budgetary <u>Basis</u>	<u>Budget</u>	Variance - Favorable (Unfavorable)
Revenues: Taxes: Ad valorem	\$ 1,141,625	\$ (99,176)	\$ 1,042,449	\$ 1,037,189	\$ 5,260
Intergovernmental Interest earnings Other Total	207,056 24,979 2,610	(706) - <u>-</u>	206,350 24,979 2,610	202,000	4,350 (25,021) 2,610
revenues	\$ 1,376,270	<u>\$ (99,882</u>)	\$ 1.276.388	<u>\$ 1,289,189</u>	<u>\$ (12,801</u>)
Expenditures: Current: Public safety Capital outlay Total expendi-	\$ 1,205,398		\$ 1,210,082	6,500	6,500
tures Excess (deficiency)	<u>\$ 1,205,398</u>	<u>\$ 4,684</u>	<u>\$ 1,210,082</u>	<u>\$ 1,184,100</u>	<u>\$ (25,982</u>)
of revenues over expenditures	\$ 170,872	\$ (104,566)	\$ 66,306	\$ 105,089	\$ (38,783)
Other financing uses: Operating transfers out	(1,405)		(1,405)	<u>-</u>	(1,405)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures and other uses	\$ 169,467	\$ (104,566)	\$ 64,901	\$ 105,089	\$ (40,188)
Fund balance, beginning	1,463,556	(1,200,378)	263,178	263,178	
Fund balance, ending	\$ 1,633,023	<u>\$(1,304,944</u>)	<u>\$ 328.079</u>	<u>\$ 368,267</u>	<u>\$ (40,188</u>)

See Notes to Financial Statements.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the St. Landry Fire Protection District No. III have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the generally accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the District's accounting policies are described below.

Reporting entity:

The St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III is a component unit of the St. Landry Parish Police Jury. The District was established to provide fire protection for the residents of the District.

Fund accounting:

The District uses two funds and one account group to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities.

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources.

The general fund, a governmental fund type, is the general operating fund of the District. It is used to account for all financial resources of the District except those required to be accounted for in other funds.

The capital projects fund, a governmental fund type, is used to account for financial resources to be used for acquisition or construction of major capital projects.

Basis of accounting:

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all governmental fund types. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing are recognized as revenue in the year in which the taxes are assessed and billed. The other major revenue considered susceptible to accrual is interest on investments. Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred.

Budgets:

The District follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial statements:

- 1. Prior to January 1, the Chairman submits to the Board a proposed operating budget for the ensuing year. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means of financing them.
- 2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments.
- 3. The budget is legally enacted through the passage of a resolution; amendments are also legally enacted through the passage of a resolution.
- 4. The budget for the general fund is adopted on a cash basis (non-GAAP basis). Included in the accompanying financial statements is an adjustment column converting revenues and expenditures as determined by the modified accrual basis of accounting to the budgetary (cash) basis.
- The budget for the general fund is employed as a management control device during the year.

All budget appropriations lapse at year end. Expenditures may not legally exceed budgeted appropriations by more than five percent at the individual fund level. The District does not use encumbrance accounting.

The budget amounts disclosed in this report are as amended by the Board.

Cash, cash equivalents and investments:

Cash and cash equivalents include amounts in demand deposits as well as short term investments with an original maturity of 90 days or less acquired by the District.

Investments are stated at cost, and the related market value approximates cost.

Fixed assets:

General fixed assets are not capitalized in the funds used to acquire or construct them. Instead, capital acquisition and construction are reflected as expenditures in governmental funds, and the related assets are reported in the general fixed assets account group. All fixed assets are valued at cost or at estimated cost for purchases made prior to 1980.

Assets in the general fixed assets account group are not depreciated. Due to the nature of its operations, the District has no public domain (infrastructure) fixed assets.

Compensated absences:

Employees of the District who have been employed for one year earn 18 days of vacation pay. After ten years of service, they earn one additional day of vacation pay for each year worked up to the maximum of 30 days.

No accruals have been made for accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave due to their immateriality in relation to total payroll costs of the District.

Memorandum only - total columns:

Total columns on the combined financial statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data.

Note 2. Cash and Interest-bearing Deposits

For reporting purposes, cash and investments include cash, demand deposits, time deposits, and government backed mortgage securities. The District may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes, or certificates, or time certificates of deposit of state banks having their principal office in the State of Louisiana, or any other federally insured investment. The District may also invest in shares of any homestead and building and loan association in any amount not exceeding the federally insured amount.

Under state law, these deposits in financial institutions must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times be equal to the amount on deposit with the bank. These pledged securities are held in the name of the pledging bank in a custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to the parties involved. At December 31, 1998, deposits in financial institutions were fully secured by federal deposit insurance and the market value of securities pledged in the District's name.

Note 3. Ad Valorem Taxes

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are levied by the District in May or June and are actually billed to the taxpayers in the later part of the fiscal year. Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the following year. The taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and January and February of the ensuing year. The following is a summary of the levied ad valorem taxes:

General corporate purpose:
Operations and maintenance

<u>16.20</u>

Note 4. General Fixed Assets

A summary of changes in general fixed assets follows:

	Balance January 1,			Balance December 31,
	1998	<u>Additions</u>	Reductions	1998
Land Buildings Equipment	\$ 37,211 854,121 1,000,172 \$1,891,504	\$ - - 300 \$ 300	\$ - - - \$ -	\$ 37,211 854,121 1,000,472 \$1,891,804

Included in the amount for equipment above is \$85,986 of estimated costs for items purchased prior to January 1, 1980.

Note 5. Pension Plan

Substantially all of the employees of the St. Landry Fire Protection District No. III are members of the Firefighters Retirement System or the Parochial Employees Retirement System.

Firefighters Retirement System

Plan description:

The Firefighters Retirement System (the System) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS).

Membership is mandatory as a condition of employment beginning on date employed if the employee is on a permanent basis as a firefighter, not participating in another publicly funded retirement system and under age fifty (50) at date of employment. Employees who retire at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of credited service, or at or after age 55 with at least 12 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement benefit payable monthly for life, equal to 3-1/3 percent of their average final compensation multiplied by the employee's years of credited service. Final compensation is the employee's monthly earnings during the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute.

The Firefighter's Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental information. That report may be obtained by writing to Firefighter's Retirement System, P. O. Box 94095 Capitol Station, Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9095.

Funding policy:

Plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their annual covered salary and the District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 9.0% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of Plan members are established and may be amended by the System's Board of Trustees. The District's contribution to the System for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996 were \$75,225, \$68,999, and \$69,363, respectively, equal to the required contribution for each year.

Parochial Employees Retirement System

Plan description:

Only one employee of the St. Landry Fire Protection District No. III is a member of the Parochial Employees Retirement System of Louisiana ("system"), a cost sharing multiple-employer, public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. The system is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. The employee of the District is a member of Plan A.

All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week who are paid wholly or in part from funds and all elected parish officials are eligible to participate in the system. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years of credited service, at or after age 55 with 25 years of credited service, or at any age with at least 30 years of credited service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of their final average compensation multiplied by the employee's years of credited service. However, for those employees who were members of the supplemental plan only prior to January 1, 1980, the benefit is equal to 1 percent of final average compensation, plus \$24 for each year of supplemental plan only service earned prior to January 1, 1980. Final compensation is the employee's monthly earnings during the 36 consecutive or joined months that produce the highest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of credited service stated previously and who do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the ages specified previously and receive the benefit accrued to their The system also provides death and disability date of termination. benefits. Benefits are established by state statute.

The Parochial Employees Retirement System issued a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplemental information. The report can be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees Retirement System, P. O. Box 14619, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70898-4619.

Funding policy:

Contributions to the system include one-fourth of one percent of the taxes shown to be collectible by the tax rolls of the parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B, based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan.

Plan members are required to contribute 9.50% of their annual covered salary and the District is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 7.75% of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of Plan members are established and may be amended by the System's Board of Trustees. The District's contributions to the System for the years ended December 31, 1998, 1997 and 1996 were \$2,567, \$2,298, and \$ 2,113, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

- 13 -

SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID TO BOARD MEMBERS Year Ended December 31, 1998

	<u>Per Diem</u>		<u>Total</u>	
Byron Briggs	\$ 700	\$ 35	\$ 735	
Charles LeBlanc	600	57	657	
Chester Fontenot	700	38	738	
Clifford Thierry	600	2	602	
Lee Thibodeaux	700	47	747	
Verlin Latiolais	50	3	53	
W. W. Williamson	650	35	685	
Charles Jobert	150	10	160	
Total	<u>\$ 4,150</u>	<u>\$ 227</u>	\$ 4,377	

The schedule of compensation paid to board members was prepared in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES - BUDGET (NON-GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL - GENERAL FUND

Year Ended December 31, 1998

	<u>Actual</u>	Adjustment to Budgetary <u>Basis</u>	Actual on Budgetary Basis	on Budgetary		Variance - Favorable (Unfavorable)	
Current:							
Public safety -							
Salaries and related benefits	\$ 998,549	\$ 3,233	\$1,001,782	\$ 996,000	\$	(5,782)	
Civil servi ^{ce} Board	1,050	_	1,050	1,300		250	
Volunteer fire							
stations and firemen	2,490	-	2,490	9,700		7,210	
Per diem to board members	4,150		4,150	3,600		(550)	
Telephone and		4 – 4 5	07 101	30,700		3,599	
utilities	27,180	(79)	27,101	81,000	(19,242)	
Insurance	99,557	685	100,242	01,000	•	,	
Uniforms and cleaning	4,960	_	4,960	5,000		40	
Equipment maintenance and supplies	34,959	(23)	34,936	15,000	(19,936)	
Building maintenance	- 405		7,485	12,000		4,515	
and supplies	7,485		10,810	7,500		(3,310)	
Professional fees	10,810	_	2,164	2,300		136	
Office supplies	2,164	_	2,7				
Travel and		_	2,049	1,000		(1,049)	
training	2,049	868	10,863	12,500		1,637	
Other	9,995	-		6,500		<u>6,500</u>	
Capital outlays							
Total expendi- tures	<u>\$1,205,398</u>	<u>\$ 4.684</u>	<u>\$1,210,082</u>	<u>\$1,184,100</u>	<u>\$</u>	(<u>25,982</u>)	

SCHEDULE OF YEAR 2000 ISSUES Year Ended December 31, 1998 See Accountant's Compilation Report

The Year 2000 Issue is the result of shortcomings in many electronic data processing systems and other electronic equipment that may adversely affect the District's operations as early as fiscal year 1999.

The St. Landry Parish Fire District No. III is in the "Assessment Stage" regarding the Year 2000 Issue. Management is in the process of finding out which of its existing electronic systems and other equipment may be affected by the Year 2000 Issue. Once the assessment stage is complete, remediation, validation, and testing will be required.

Because of the unprecedented nature of the Year 2000 Issue, its effects and the success of related remediation efforts will not be fully determinable until the Year 2000 and thereafter. Management cannot assure that the District is Year 2000 ready, or that parties with whom the District does business will be Year 2000 ready.



BROUSSARD, POCHE', LEWIS & BREAUX

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

815 E. Prudhomme Lane Opelousas, Louisiana 70570 - 8219 phone: (318) 942-5217 fax: (318) 942-1568

Other Offices:

Crowley, LA (318) 783-0650

Lafayette, LA (318) 988-4930

Abbeville, LA (318) 898-1497

New Iberia, LA (318) 364-4554

Church Point, LA (318) 684-2855

Eunice, LA (318) 457-0071

Larry G. Bronssard, CPA* Lawrence A. Gramer, CPA⁸ Engene C. Gilder, CPA* Donald W. Kelley, CPA* Herbert Lemoine II. CPA* Frank A. Stagno, CPA* Scott J. Bronssard, CPA^c L. Charles Abshire, CPA* Kenneth R. Dugas, CPA* P. John Blanchet III. CPA* Stephen L. Lambousy, CPA* Craig C. Babineaux, CPA⁸ Peter C. Borrello, CPA* Michael P. Crochet, CPA* George J. Trappey III, CPA* Daniel E. Gilder, CPA* Gregory B. Milton, CPA* S. Scott Soilean, CPA*

Karl G. Guidry, CPA⁸

Retired:

Public Accountants

Sidney L. Bronssard, CPA 1980
Leon K. Poché, CPA 1981
James H. Breanx, CPA 1987
Erma R. Walton, CPA 1988
George A. Lewis, CPA* 1992
Geraldine J. Wimberley, CPA* 1995
Rodney L. Savoy, CPA* 1996
Members of American Institute of
Gertified Public Accountants
Society of Louisiana Gertified

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Commissioners St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III Opelousas, Louisiana

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III of and for the year ended December 31, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated June 14, 1999. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in <u>Government Auditing Standards</u>, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III's general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. Fowever, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as Item 98-2.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting.

To the Board of Commissioners St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III

However, we noted certain matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be reportable conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the financial statements. Reportable conditions are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 98-1.

A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses. We believe item 98-1 described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs to be a material weakness.

This report is intended for the information of management and the Legislative Auditor. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited.

Browsord, Podi, Lewis V Breaux LP

Opelousas, Louisiana June 14, 1999

ST. LANDRY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 111

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS Year Ended December 31, 1998

We have audited the financial statements of St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III as of and for the year ended December 31, 1998, and have issued our report thereon dated June 14, 1999. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of the financial statements as of December 31, 1998 resulted in an unqualified opinion.

Section I Summary of Auditor's Reports

a .	Report on Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements
	Internal Control Material Weaknesses <u>x</u> Yes <u> No Reportable Conditions <u> </u></u>
	Compliance Material to Financial Statements \underline{x} Yes $\underline{\hspace{0.5cm}}$ No

b. Federal Awards

The District does not have any federal awards.

Section II Financial Statement Findings

98-1 General Administration

Finding: As in previous years, our review of the internal control structure indicated inadequate segregation of duties.

Cause: Inadequate segregation of duties is due to the limited number of personnel performing the administrative functions.

Recommendation: We recommend that the District segregate duties as much as possible and take extra oversite steps to strengthen internal control.

Response: The St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III's management has evaluated this inadequacy and concluded the related costs versus benefits to be achieved does not justify the additional personnel it would require to establish an adequate segregation.

Questioned Costs \$ - 0 -

98-2 Budget Adoption

Finding: The notice of the public hearing on the proposed budget for fiscal year 1998 was not advertised at least ten days prior to the date of the public hearing.

ST. LANDRY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. III

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS (CONTINUED) Year Ended December 31, 1998

Cause: The request to publish information was not ready in time to have the notice published sooner.

Recommendation: We recommend that the proposed budget work be done sooner in future years so that ample time is available to have the notice published at least ten days prior to the date of the public hearing.

Response: The District's management will try to have the notice published in time in future years.

Questioned Costs

Section III Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

The District did not receive any federal awards in the current year.

.

---- · · · · ·

. _

ST. LANDRY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 111

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS Year Ended December 31, 1998

I Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

97-1 General Administration

-- -- .

This same finding is included in the current year's schedule of findings and questions costs as 98-1. The District has provided as much segregation as possible with resources available.

II Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards

The prior year's report did not include any federal awards.

III Management Letter

The prior year's report did not include a management letter.

... ------

ST. LANDRY PARISH FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 111

MANAGEMENT'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN Year Ended December 31, 1998

Section I. Internal Control and Compliance Material to the Financial Statements

98-1 General Administration

- Finding: As in previous years, our review of the internal control structure indicated inadequate segregation of duties.
- Cause: Inadequate segregation of duties is due to the limited number of personnel performing the administrative functions.
- Recommendation: We recommend that the District segregate duties as much as possible and take extra oversite steps to strengthen internal control.
- Response: The St. Landry Parish Fire Protection District No. III's management has evaluated this inadequacy and concluded the related costs versus benefits to be achieved does not justify the additional personnel it would require to establish an adequate segregation.

98-2 Budget Adoption

- Finding: The notice of the public hearing on the proposed budget for fiscal year 1998 was not advertised at least ten days prior to the date of the public hearing.
- Cause: The request to publish information was not ready in time to have the notice published sooner.
- Recommendation: We recommend that the proposed budget work be done sooner in future years so that ample time is available to have the notice published at least ten days prior to the date of the public hearing.
- Response: Management will endeavor to comply with all requirements applicable to budget adoption in the future.

Section II. Internal Control and Compliance Material to Federal Awards

The District did not receive any federal awards in the current year.

Section III. Management Letter

This year's report did not include a management letter.

Responsible Party: Byron Briggs, Chairman